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Department of Finance

Richard A. Oden, Chairman
Oz Nesbitt, Sr., Commissioner
Dr. Doreen Williams, Commissioner
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Addendum No. 3

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 16-37

Courtesy Parkway Extension/ I-20 Overpass Project Design

December 1, 2016

RFP No. 16-37 is hereby amended as follows:

L.

Below are questions received and answers:

A. Question: Are the table of contents and tabs excluded from the page count?

Answer: Yes.

. Question: Page 7 item 1 states that we must “Complete the SAVE (Systematic Alien

Verification of Entitlement) Affidavit included on page 35, but the form on page 35 is
the Affadavit Verifying Status for County Public Benefit Application. Can you confirm
that this is the correct form?

Answer: That is the correct form.

C. Question: Page 10 section E mentions a transmittal letter (third line down). Is this the

“qualifications based proposal” form found on pages 22-23 of the RFQ? If so, is this two-
page form excluded from the page count?

Answer: No, a company letterhead transmittal is what is required. It is not counted as one
of the 30 pages.

D. Question: Are required forms/GDOT prequals excluded from the page count?

Answer: Yes. Those can be referenced in the write-up and included as an appendix.

E. Question: On page 13 of the RFP, items 1-4 reference four certifications that we are

required to have. Do you need proof of these certifications? Or is our submittal our
acknowledgement that we comply with these requirements?

Answer: Proof of compliance is not required with the submittal, however, you must
certify that you are in compliance and produce proof of compliance if audited.
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F. Question: We would also like to request the approved concept report. Can that be made
available?

Answer: See Addendum No. 2.
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.
3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be
inserted below:

4. All proposers under this RFP are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page
15, Part II of the Proposal Form.

Tina MWalone

Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO
Procurement Officer
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division
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